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. SUPERFINE
E. C. WRIGHT
R. BUTLER

. L. DOWLING
E. GOODMAN
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.J. HANCE

H. LONG

E. MONTRIOU

P. G. SHEPHERD
. G. WILKINSON
.J. BERRY

. L. BOUTLE

. D. ROSE

J. STOCKS
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DONOHOE

. J. GWILLIAMS
W. THOMAS

E. YOUNG

. M. CREEK

J. HEPHER

J. PARK

. C. ROSEN

M. GASCOIGNE
R. MOORE
PAYNE

. L. SMITH

.J. VINNEY

. V. BRENCHLEY
. V. BRENCHLEY
.J. A. O'CONNOR
.J. L. PULHAM

. N. HEWITT

. HOBBS
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UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIPS

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

EXHIBITION TO MAGDALENE COLLEGE, OXFORD

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

SCHOLARSHIP TO READING UNIVERSITY

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

SCHOLARSHIP TO ORIEL COLLEGE, OXFORD

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

BARTLETT EXHIBITION TO UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, LONDON
STATE SCHOLARSHIP

EXHIBITION TO CLARE COLLEGE, CAMBRIDGE

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

DEMYSHIP TO MAGDALENE COLLEGE, OXFORD

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

TIDESWELL SCHOLARSHIP AT WORCESTER COLLEGE, OXFORD
STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP & POSTMASTERSHIP AT MERTON COLLEGE, OXFORD
STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP & MERCHANT VENTURERS SCHOLARSHIP BRISTOL UNIVERSITY
STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

STATE SCHOLARSHIP

EXHIBITION TO SIDNEY SUSSEX COLLEGE, CAMBRIDGE
KENNETT SCHOLARSHIP TO QUEENS' COLLEGE, CAMBRIDGE
OPEN SCHOLARSHIP TO WORCESTER COLLEGE, OXFORD
OPEN SCHOLARSHIP TO LINCOLN COLLEGE, OXFORD

ALICE & EDITH HAMMER MAJOR SCHOLARSHIP, MANCHESTER UNIVERSITY

OPEN SCHOLARSHIP TO GONVILLE & CAIUS COLLEGE, CAMBRIDGE
EXHIBITION TO ST CATHERINE'S COLLEGE, OXFORD

o-C-A THIS BOARD WAS PROVIDED BY THE
E OLD CROYDONIANS' ASSOCIATION IN
2014.

oy

They are replicas of the original boards
located in this hall from 1908

but damaged during alterations to the
building in 2011.



